

Minh Pham

Software Engineer

minhph.dev

phone: 0354868289

email: minhph.dev@gmail.com

I am a software engineer with over one year of experience in programming with JavaScript and related frameworks, including Vue.js and Next.js. I have a strong understanding of Object-Oriented Analysis and Design, Database Design, and the MVC model, REST API.

Education

FPT Aptech

Technical Skill

- **Programming Languages**

- HTML | CSS | SASS | JavaScript
- Typescript
- PHP | Java | C#

- **Frameworks**

- Vue.js | Next.js
- Bootstrap | Tailwind CSS
- Express with Node.js
- Laravel

- **Library**

- Element Plus
- Vueuse | Pinia | Vue Select
- Chart.js | VCalendar | Ckeditor

- **Database Management Systems**

- MySQL | NoSQL

- **Version Control: Git**

- **Others:**

- Vite
- Experience with Agile and Scrum development process
- Lint-staged | Husky | Eslint

Language Skills

English reading comprehension

Experience

- **HiFarm - HiSpace (05/2024 - Present)**

- **Project Description:** The project allows HiFarm customers and HiFarm staff to perform functions to manage gardens, manage crops, configure garden devices, manage warehouses, manage orders, and manage debts.
- **Team size:** 7
- **Responsibilities:**
 - Developed responsive and user-friendly web interfaces, enhancing user experience and increasing site engagement by 20%.
 - Accomplished a 30% reduction in development time by building reusable base components, improving efficiency and consistency across multiple projects.
- **Technologies:** **Vue.js, Bootstrap ...**

- **HRM (04/2024 - Present)**

- **Project Description:** The personnel management project with main features supports employees in managing information and daily tasks: timekeeping, payroll, leave management, personal files, personal information, and company documents.
- **Team size:** 5
- **Responsibilities:**
 - Maintained and developed new features for both the dashboard and employee management system, ensuring seamless user experience and continuous functionality improvements.
- **Technologies:** **Vue.js, Element Plus, Bootstrap ...**

- **YeahFit (06/2023 - 03-2024)**

- **Project Description:** Decentralized management of system operations, user management, customer training schedules for EMS gyms.
- **Team size:** 6
- **Responsibilities:**
 - Fixed bugs and developed new features for various projects, ensuring stable performance and enhancing overall functionality.
- **Technologies:** **Vue.js, Element Plus ...**